
 

 
 

  

 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (B) 
 

Thursday 13 February 2014 at 10.00 am 
Meeting Room 1, Ground Floor - Brent Civic Centre, 
Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Chohan (Chair) Allie Beswick 
Arnold Mrs Bacchus Ogunro 
HM Patel   Sneddon 
 
 
For further information contact: Lisa Weaver, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1358, lisa.weaver@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 

Public Document Pack



 

2 
 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda. 
 

 

2 Application by Mr Christian Masters for a personal licence pursuant 
to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

1 - 10 

3 Application by Mr Gareth Paul Underhill for a personal licence 
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

11 - 24 

4 Application by Kilburn Cosmos for a new premises licence for 
Gladstone Park Community Centre (Anson Road London NW2 6BH) 
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

25 - 58 

5 Application by Babylon Palace Ltd for a variation of premises 
licence for Babylon Palace Ltd (89 Kenton Road Harrow HA3 0AN) 
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

59 - 90 

6 Application by MacNeil Ltd for a variation of premises licence for 
Honeypot Public House, (Honeypot Lane Stanmore HA7 1EF) 
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

91 - 158 

 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
 

 



 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for a Personal Licence 
 
 
1. The Application 
 
Name of Applicant: Mr Christian Masters 
  
Name & Address of Premises: N/A 
  
Applicants Agent:  
  
 
 
The application is for a personal licence to enable the applicant to authorise the sale or supply of 
alcohol or to become a Designated Premises Supervisor for licensed premises. 
 
 
2. Background 
 
 The application was received on 18th April 2013.  Applications are served on the Licensing 

Authority and a copy is served on the local police who are the only persons permitted to 
make representations in relation to a personal licence application. 

 
 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 N/A 
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
 
 The Police have made representation to this application. 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 None 
 
 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of Disclosure of Convictions and Declaration 
 C. Copy of Police Representation 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 3



P
age 4



P
age 5



P
age 6



P
age 7



P
age 8

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 QK - Brent Borough 
QD - Licensing Department 

  The Licensing Officer 

Health Safety and Licensing 

London Borough of Brent 

PO Box 411 

Brent House 

349/357 High Road 

Wembley 

HA9 6EP 

 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Telephone: 020 8733 3206 
Facsimile: 020 8733 3101 
Email: 
nick.mortimer@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
Your ref:  
Our ref: 01QK/241/13/NM 
1st May 2013 
 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
Police objection to the application to grant a personal licence to Mr Christian Peter Masters 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make further 

representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Crime and 

Disorder Licensing Objective for the reasons indicated below. 

Officer: Nick Mortimer, Licensing Officer, Brent Police Licensing 

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for 

the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 

2003. 

 The application has been made for a personal licence under section 117 of the Act, received in this 

office on 1st May 2013.   

Police are formally objecting to this application. 

The Police objections are concerned with the prevention of crime and disorder. 

The applicant was convicted at Barnet Magistrates Court on 24/05/2010 of a relevant offence and 
received an 16th month disqualification from driving and a fine. The offence was ‘Driving a motor 
vehicle with excess alcohol’ and occurred on the 15th May 2010. Under the Rehabilitation of 
Offenders Act 1974 this offence will only be considered spent in May 2015.  
  
I will contact Mr Masters  and make him is aware of my representation. 

 
 Yours sincerely 
 
Nick Mortimer 
Brent Police Licensing 
 
 
 

Page 9



 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for a Personal Licence 
 
 
1. The Application 
 
Name of Applicant: Mr Gareth Paul Underhill 
  
Name & Address of Premises: N/A 
  
Applicants Agent:  
  
 
 
The application is for a personal licence to enable the applicant to authorise the sale or supply of 
alcohol or to become a Designated Premises Supervisor for licensed premises. 
 
 
2. Background 
 
 The application was received on 4th December 2012.  Applications are served on the 

Licensing Authority and a copy is served on the local police who are the only persons 
permitted to make representations in relation to a personal licence application. 

 
 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 N/A 
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
 
 The Police have made representation to this application. 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 None 
 
 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of Disclosure of Convictions and Declaration 
 C. Copy of Police Representation 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer 

Health Safety and Licensing 

London Borough of Brent 

PO Box 411 

Brent House 

349/357 High Road 

Wembley 

HA9 6EP

Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Telephone: 020 8733 3206 
Facsimile: 020 8733 3101 
Email: 
nicola.mcdonald@met.police.
uk 
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:  
Our ref: 01QK/9/13/lic/157 
17th Jan 2013 

Dear Sir/Madam 
Police objection to the application to grant a personal licence to Mr Gareth Paul Underhill 

I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make further 

representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Crime and 

Disorder Licensing Objective for the reasons indicated below. 

Officer: Nicola McDonald  

             Licensing Constable PC157QK 

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised for 

the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 

2003. 

 The application has been made for a personal licence under section 117 of the Act.   

Police are formally objecting to this application. 

The Police objections are concerned with the prevention of crime and disorder. 

The applicant was convicted of a relevant offence at the Central Criminal Court and sentenced to 5 
years imprisonment.  Under the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 this offence is never spent.   
I will be contacting Mr Underhill to discuss the application. 

 Yours sincerely 

Nicola McDonald  
PC 157QK Licensing Constable 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for New Premises Licence 
 
 
1. The Application 
 
Name of Applicant: Kilburn Cosmos RFC 
  
Name & Address of Premises: Gladstone Park Community Centre Anson Road London NW2 

6BH 
  
Applicants Agent:  
  
 
 
The application is for a new premises licence: 
  
1 To supply alcohol from: 

 
12.00 hours to midnight hours Monday to Sunday  

 
 
2. Background 
 

None 
  
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 See page 11 of the application. 
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
  
 Local residents and Parks 
 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos:  7.2 8.1 – 8.4 
 
 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 25



 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of Resident Objection 
  
  

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57



Page 58



  
 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for a Variation to Premises Licence 
 
 
1. The Application 
 
Name of Applicant: Babylon Palace Ltd 
  
Name & Address of Premises: Babylon Palace Ltd 89 Kenton Road Harrow HA3 0AN 
  
Applicants Agent:  
  
 
 
The application is to extend the licensing hours for sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment to 
0400 hours and late night refreshment licence to 0400 hours 
 
 
2. Background 
 

The current licencing hours for the sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment are from 
10:00 hours to 03.00 Monday to Sunday 
 
The Licensee is Babylon Palace Ltd and the Designated premises Supervisor is Adam 
Shober 

 
 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 See page 19 of the attached application. 
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police, Trading Standards and 

Environmental Health. 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4 
 
 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 

Agenda Item 5

Page 59



schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

 
 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of representation 
 C. Location map 
  
 

Page 60



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Variation Application - Ref. 1699517 

 

Page: 1 

 
 
Applicant number 

Total One 

 
 

 
Applicant One 

Organisation name Babylon Palace Limited 

  

Address 6 Union Terrace 
Rayners Lane 

Town Harrow 

County Middlesex 

Postcode HA2 0XJ 

Email address adam.shober@yahoo.co.uk 

Contact Name Adam Shober 

Phone Number  

Mobile 07766 110278 

Registered Address 6 Union Terrace 
Rayners Lane 
Harrow 
MIDDLESEX 
HA2 0XJ 

Registered Number 07085013 

 
 

 
Premises Details 

Address BABYLON PLACE LTD 
89 Kenton Road 

Post Town Harrow 

Postcode HA3 0AN 

Telephone number 020 8907 8118 

Non-Domestic Rateable Value 0.00 

 
 

 
Variation 

Variation to take effect as soon as possible Yes 

Number Expected  

Variation Description Extension of hours 

 
 

 
Licensable Activities 

Films Yes 

Page 61



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Variation Application - Ref. 1699517 

 

Page: 2 

 
Licensable Activities 

Live music Yes 

Recorded music Yes 

Performances of dance Yes 

Making music Yes 

Dancing Yes 

Provision of late night refreshment Yes 

Supply of alcohol Yes 

 
 

 
B. Films - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 
 

 
B. Films - Further Details 

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors 

Further Details In the restaurant and Shisha bar  

Seasonal Variations An additional hour to the standard and non standard times on the day 
when British summertime commences 

Page 62



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Variation Application - Ref. 1699517 

 

Page: 3 

 
B. Films - Further Details 

 

Non-Standard Timings New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve 
to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day  

 
 

 
E. Live music - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 
 

 
E. Live music - Further Details 

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors 

Further Details In Restaurant 

Seasonal Variations An additional hour to the standard and non standard times on the day 
when British summertime commences 
 

Page 63



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Variation Application - Ref. 1699517 

 

Page: 4 

 
E. Live music - Further Details 

Non-Standard Timings New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve 
to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day  

 
 

 
F. Recorded music - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 
 

 
F. Recorded music - Further Details 

Indoors or Outdoors Both 

Further Details Restaurant and Shisha bar 

Seasonal Variations An additional hour to the standard and non standard times on the day 
when British summertime commences  

Non-Standard Timings New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve 
to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day  

 
 

 
G. Performances of dance - Standard Times 

Page 64



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Variation Application - Ref. 1699517 

 

Page: 5 

 
G. Performances of dance - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 
 

 
G. Performances of dance - Further Details 

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors 

Further Details Only in the restaurant  

Seasonal Variations An additional hour to the standard and non standard times on the day 
when summertime commences 

Non-Standard Timings New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve 
to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day  

 
 

 
I. Provision of facilities for making music - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Page 65



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Variation Application - Ref. 1699517 

 

Page: 6 

 
I. Provision of facilities for making music - Standard Times 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 
 

 
I. Provision of facilities for making music - Further Details 

Description Restaurant area only, not Shisha bar 

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors 

Further Details Restaurant only 

Seasonal Variations An additional hour to the standard and non standard times on the day 
when British summertime commences 

Non-Standard Timings New Year's Eve fro the end of permitted hour of New Year's Eve to 
the start of permitted hours of New Year's Day  

 
 

 
J. Provision of facilities for dancing - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Page 66



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Variation Application - Ref. 1699517 

 

Page: 7 

 
J. Provision of facilities for dancing - Standard Times 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 
 

 
J. Provision of facilities for dancing - Further Details 

Description Belly dancing 

Indoors or Outdoors Indoors 

Further Details Only restaurant 

Seasonal Variations An additional hour to the standard and non standard times on the day 
when British Summertime commences  

Non-Standard Timings New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve 
to the start of hours permitted on New Year's Day  

 
 

 
L. Late night refreshment - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 23:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Start Time 23:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 23:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Page 67



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Variation Application - Ref. 1699517 

 

Page: 8 

 
L. Late night refreshment - Standard Times 

Start Time 23:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 23:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 23:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 23:00 

End Time 04:00 

 
 

 
L. Late night refreshment - Further Details 

Indoors or Outdoors Both 

Further Details Restaurant and Shisha bar  

Seasonal Variations An additional hour to the standard and non standard times on the day 
when British Summertime commences 

Non-Standard Timings New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve 
to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day  

 
 

 
M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 10:00 

Page 68



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Variation Application - Ref. 1699517 

 

Page: 9 

 
M. Supply of alcohol - Standard Times 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 
 

 
M. Supply of alcohol - Further Details 

On/Off Sales On the premises 

Seasonal Variations An additional hour to the standard and non standard times on the day 
when British times commences  

Non-Standard Timings New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve 
to the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day  

 
 

 
N. Concern in respect of children 

Concerns Regarding Children Children are allowed only in the restaurant area , no one under the 
age off 18 is allowed in the Shisha bar  

 
 

 
O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times 

Day Monday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Tuesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Wednesday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Thursday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Friday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

Page 69



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Variation Application - Ref. 1699517 

 

Page: 10 

 
O. Hours premises are open to the public - Standard Times 

 

Day Saturday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 

Day Sunday 

Start Time 10:00 

End Time 04:00 

 
 

 
O. Hours premises are open to the public - Further Details 

Seasonal Variations An additional hour to the standard an non standard times on the day 
when British summertime commences  

Non-Standard Timings New Year's Eve fro the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to 
the start of permitted hours on New Year's Day  

 
 

 
Change of currently imposed licence conditions 

Please identify those conditions currently 
imposed on the licence which you believe 
could be removed as a consequence of the 
proposed variation you are seeking. 

None Stated 

 
 

 
Premises Licence 

Reasons for failure to attach premises licence To Follow 

 
 

 
P. Licensing Objectives 

General CCTV ,signs are displayed ,no drunk or noisy people are allowed on 
the premises , children can only attend with an adult , warn all 
customers about the noise when leaving  

Prevention of Crime and Disorder Sound and images are being recorded for the purpose of crime 
prevention and public safety , no drunk people are allowed on the 
premises  

Public Safety The premises is being maintained at all times , signs are displayed 
where ever there is a hazard  

Prevention of Public Nuisance Management and staff ask customers to leave the premises quietly 
and signs are displayed  

Protection of Children from Harm All children have to attend the premises with an adult , no children 
are allowed in the Shisha bar at all times 

 
 

 
Decalration 

Data_Protection  

 
 

Page 70



Brent Council Safer Streets 
Premises Licence - Variation Application - Ref. 1699517 

 

Page: 11 

 
Request origin 

Date received 27/06/2013 

Format Email 

 
 

 
Associated documents 

No files attached 

 
 

 
About this form 

Issued by Brent Council 
Safer Streets 
Environment and Neighbourhood Services 
Brent House 
349-357 High Road 
Wembley 
Middlesex 
HA9 6BZ 

Assigned to Liquor Licensing 

Contact email environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk 

Contact phone 02089375359 

Channel Casework Portal 

Contact reference 1001546 

Received on 27/06/2013 

Entered by Dennis Viechweg (DVIECHWEG) 

Form reference 1699517 

Status Submitted on 28/06/2013 16:32 

Contact method Email 

Type Premises Licence - Variation Application 

Context Premises Licence 235462 - Babylon Palace Limited 

 

Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



LBB – Premises Licence – 235462 Page1 

 

  

Environment & Culture Dept 
Health, Safety & Licensing Unit 
P.O. Box 411, Brent House 
349-357 High Road, Wembley 
Middlesex HA9 6EP 
Telephone: 020 8937 5359 
Fax: 020 8937 5357 
Email: hsl@brent.gov.uk 

 

London Borough of Brent 
  

Premises Licence 

  
PART A 

This Premises Licence Summary was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the 
area of the Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.  

 
Signed................................... 
Director of Environment and Culture  

Date: 8 September 2010  

Licence number 235462 

Licence start date: 24/11/2005  

Premises Details 
 

BABYLON PLACE LTD, 89 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 0AN  
Telephone: 020 8907 8118  

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence  
 

Films: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 03:00 
Tuesday 10:00 03:00 
Wednesday 10:00 03:00 
Thursday 10:00 03:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 03:00 

Page 73



LBB – Premises Licence – 235462 Page2 

 

 
Non standard timings: An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the 
day when British Summertime commences. 
 
New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Day. 

Live music: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 03:00 
Tuesday 10:00 03:00 
Wednesday 10:00 03:00 
Thursday 10:00 03:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 03:00 
 
Non standard timings: An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the 
day when British Summertime commences. 
 
New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Day. 

Performance of dance:  

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 03:00 
Tuesday 10:00 03:00 
Wednesday 10:00 03:00 
Thursday 10:00 03:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 03:00 
 
Non standard timings: An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the 
day when British Summertime commences. 
 
New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Day. 

Page 74



LBB – Premises Licence – 235462 Page3 

 

 
 

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Making Music: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 03:00 
Tuesday 10:00 03:00 
Wednesday 10:00 03:00 
Thursday 10:00 03:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 03:00 
 
Non standard timings: An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the 
day when British Summertime commences. 
 
New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Day 

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 03:00 
Tuesday 10:00 03:00 
Wednesday 10:00 03:00 
Thursday 10:00 03:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 03:00 
 
Non standard timings: An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the 
day when British Summertime commences. 
 
New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Day. 

Page 75



LBB – Premises Licence – 235462 Page4 

 

 
 

Provision of Late Night Refreshment: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 23:00 03:00 
Tuesday 23:00 03:00 
Wednesday 23:00 03:00 
Thursday 23:00 03:00 
Friday 23:00 03:00 
Saturday 23:00 03:00 
Sunday 23:00 03:00 
 
Non standard timings: An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the 
day when British Summertime commences. 
 
New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Day. 

Supply of alcohol: 
 
Day 

 
Start Time 

 
End Time 

Monday 10:00 03:00 
Tuesday 10:00 03:00 
Wednesday 10:00 03:00 
Thursday 10:00 03:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 03:00 

 
Non standard timings: An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the 
day when British Summertime commences. 
 
New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Day. 

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: On  
 

Page 76



LBB – Premises Licence – 235462 Page5 

 

 

 

The Opening Hours of the Premises: 
Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 03:30 
Tuesday 10:00 03:30 
Wednesday 10:00 03:30 
Thursday 10:00 03:30 
Friday 10:00 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 03:30 

Non standard timings: An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the 
day when British Summertime commences. 
 
New Years Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Day. 

  

Page 77



LBB – Premises Licence – 235462 Page6 

 

Part 2 

Details of Holder of Premises Licence: 

Name: Babylon Palace Limited 
Address:  
Email:  
Registered Address: 6 Union Terrace, Rayners Lane, Harrow, MIDDLESEX, HA2 0XJ 
Registered Number: 07085013 

Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: 

Name: Adam Shober 
Address:  
Personal Licence Number:  
Issuing authority:  

Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions 

(a) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated premises supervisor 
has been specified in the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor 
does not hold a personal licence or his or her licence has been suspended. 
 
(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 
 
All persons present on the premises who are required to carry out a security activity must 
be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
Admission of children must be restricted according to film classification. 
 
Embedded Conditions 
 

Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule 

1. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits. 
 
2. CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition. 
 
3. All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 28 days and shall be made available to police and 
licensing officers if requested. 
 
4. The licensee or his/her deputy shall be a member of, and actively participate in the local 
pubwatch scheme. 
 
5. The Portman Group proof of age scheme or similar such scheme shall be adopted. 
 
6. Food, soft drinks and tea/coffee shall be available until one hour before the premises 
close. 

Page 78



LBB – Premises Licence – 235462 Page7 

 

 
7. A free ‘hot line’ to a local taxi company shall be made available to customers.  
 
8. Facilities within the premises shall be made available for customers to await taxis. 
 
9. Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as 
defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 
10. The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available to the Police 
and Licensing Authority. 
 
11. Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from 21:00 
hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight. 
 
12. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities 
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 
 
13. No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 00:30 hours. 
 
14. The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers 
shall not exceed 75. 
 
15. Music shall be played at a quieter level for the last 30 minutes of trading during which 
time the levels of lighting shall be raised. 
 
16. No person under the age of 18 shall be permitted on the premises after 21:00 hours. 
 
17. No person under the age of 18 shall be admitted to any part of the premises where 
entertainment of an adult nature is being provided. 
 

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing 
Authority 

None  

Annexe 4 - Plans 

See attached sheet.  

Page 79



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



 

P
age 81



P
age 82

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 1 

  

 
Mr A Shober 
Babylon Palace Ltd 
89 Kenton Road 
Harrow 
HA3 0AN 

Brent Borough 
Licensing Department 

   
 
 
Your ref:   
Our ref:  1699517 
 

 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Fx: 020 8733 3101 
Email: 
nicola.mcdonald@met.police.
uk 
www.met.police.uk 
 
Date 19th july 2013  
 

 
Police Representation to the Application to vary the Premises Licence 
for ‘Babylon Palace’ 89 Kenton Road, HA3 0AN 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to 
make representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is 
detrimental to the Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated 
below. 
I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by 
removing the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as 
shown below. 

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation. 
Officer: Nicola McDonald 
                      PC 157QK Licensing Constable 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, 
who is authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a 
‘Responsible Authority’ under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34 
of the act.  
 
The Police representations are concerned with crime and disorder and public 
nuisance. 
 
This premise is currently open to the public until 0200 hours daily.  The 
application is to increase these hours to 0400 hours daily.   

Page 83



 2 

Police object to this variation.  0200 hours is a suitable time for a premise in a 
residential area to close, this was discussed with the applicant when he first 
applied for the late licence. 
Complaints have been received by Police in relation to noise nuisance from 
the venue in the early hours.   
Police and local authority licensing officers have visited the premises and 
witnessed breaches of the premises licence conditions, namely conducting 
licensable activities after the authorised time, no entry after 2330 hours, 
premises licence not displayed and alcohol in the smoking area after 2300 
hours.   
 
The hours requested are excessive and not appropriate for this area.          

 
 

Yours Sincerely 
 
Nicola McDonald  PC157QK 
Licensing Constable   Brent Police 

Page 84



!"#$%&"'!"()*+,!)*(,

!"!#$%&'(!

)*+"&,*&-.+#&,()/%/*#&.0*&/"$&%).!"!#

/12+++ -.//01+#0.234.5
+ 6710/.11+8799:;<+&==02.;
+ *02./10/5+(.>?

34152 '@*+80AB>+%:1>
+ !/=:;2.?./<+&==02.;
+ "701>/2.+C:/<;:A+(.>?

+62. 789:;1<.=8;86>.)?5?@>AB
. %A85.,C19>4
. 8A85DEC19>4F:8C11D61DGH

'8@>2+DEFGHFDGIJ
=4>5?E>E2+KLMLI+N./<:/+%:>OP+,>;;:4P+,)J+G)"
/:I>.1J.%II;?68@?1<2 #>;0><0:/

$+4:7AO+A0Q.+<:+2:/=0;?+<3><+$+3>B.+2:/10O.;.O+<3.+>R:B.+9;:9:1>A+40<3+;.5>;O+<:+<3.+9;.B./<0:/+:=
97RA02+/701>/2.@+&/+R.3>A=+:=+<3.+"701>/2.+C:/<;:A+(.>?+$+4:7AO+A0Q.+<:+?>Q.+;.9;.1./<><0:/1+<:+<3.
#>;0><0:/@:/+<3.+=:AA:40/5+5;:7/O1

C7;;./<AS+<3.+9;.?01.1+01+A02./1.O+<:+;.?>0/+:9./+<:+<3.+97RA02+7/<0A+D>?@+++(3.+>99A02>/<+3>O+0/=:;?.O
?.+<3><+<3.+97;9:1.+:=+.T<./O0/5+<3.+3:7;1+<:+U+>?+01+=:;+<3.+:22>110:/>A+.B./<1+O7;0/5+<3.+S.>;
0/2A7O0/5+".4+V.>;+2.A.R;><0:/@++(3.+>99A02>/<+13:7AO+R.+>OB01.O+<:+>99AS+=:;+(.?9:;>;S+!B./<1
*02./2.+0=+<301+01+<3.+2>1.@

$=+<3.+>99A02><0:/+01+=:;+;.57A>;+.B./<1P+<3./+<3.+<3.+9;:9:1.O+:9.;><0/5+3:7;1+>;.+0/>99;:9;0><.+O7.+<:
<3.+2A:1.+9;:T0?0<S+:=+;.10O./<0>A+O4.AA0/51@

(3.+:9.;><0/5+123.O7A.+O:.1+/:<+>OO;.11+<3.+9;.B./<0:/+:=+97RA02+/701>/2.+=;:?W
+ >0;R:;/.+./<.;<>0/?./<+/:01.+>/O+1<;72<7;.+R:;/.+/:01.+:;+B0R;><0:/1+=;:?+./<.;<>0/?./<@
+ /:01.+5./.;><.O+RS+271<:?.;1++0/+<3.+1.?0M./2A:1.O+=;:/<>5.+:=+<3.+9;.?01.1+71.O+>1+13013>
R>;@

$+4:7AO+;.2:??./O+<3.+=:AA:40/5+>A<.;><0:/1F2:/O0<0:/1+<:+<3.+:9.;><0/5+123.O7A.W

IP++(3.+9;.?01.1+2A:1.1+/:+A><.;+<3>/+D>?

D@++(3.+>99A02>/<+13:7AO+9;:B0O.+.B0O./2.+<3><+<3.+9;.?01.1+3>1+R../+2:/1<;72<.O+<:+;.101<+<3.
<;>/1?0110:/+:=+1:7/O+XR:<3+>0;R:;/.+>/O+1<;72<7;.+R:;/.Y+<:+/.053R:7;0/5+;.10O./<0>A+9;.?01.1@

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



�

���������	
�����

���� ��������	

����� �����������������
��� ������������

��
��� ��		
�����
����
�������� ���������	
��	
������	
� �!����
��"��
������#��$���%&&��'(
������������ �%&&��')��*+����������	
)��$

Dear Dennis, 

We are in the process here in Trading Standards – I am the Lead Officer – of prosecuting Babylon Palace 
Limited as well as their director, Hamed Noorzada, for not correctly displaying the required health warnings 
on their Shisha pipes, when supplying them to consumers.  They were caught in the act back in December 
2012 during a multi agency visit.  I am extremely confident that we will secure a criminal conviction against 
both defendants.  The offences are under the Consumer Protection Act 1987. 

Our objection is linked to the objective Prevention of Crime and Disorder.  The premises have not been 
correctly complying with the labelling requirements as specified in regulation 14 (1) of the Tobacco 
Products (Manufacture, Presentation and Sale) (Safety) Regulations 2002.  Through this contravention 
there is also a possible argument that the business are not meeting the objective of Public Safety. 

I will of course update you as and when the prosecution is completed, but in the mean time if you require 
any further information then do not hesitate to contact me. 

Regards, 

Jon 

Jon Ashby 
Senior Enforcement Officer 
Consumer & Business Protection 
Brent & Harrow Trading Standards 
�
��������	
���
�����������������
��������
������
���
����� �
�
!���"	����#�$%$�&�����'���
(���"	����#�$%$��&������
�
As from 22 July 2013 our new address will be ‘Brent & Harrow Trading Standards Service, Consumer and 
Business Protection, Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 0FJ. Our email addresses and 
phone numbers remain the same. 
�

��������������	
�������
���	������������������

����
�����������������
���������������
�����	���	������
���
��� ��������
���!�"���
�#�$���������%��&���'(()�*+�

Page 87



�

Hi Andreas\Jon, 

                        I don’t know if you have any objections? 

See attached and link below. 

Regards 

Winston Brooks  
Principal Trading Standards Officer  

Consumer & Business Protection, 
Environment & Neighbourhood Services,  
Brent House, 349-357 High Road, Wembley,  
Middlesex, HA9 6BZ 

Telephone 020 8937 5534 
Fax 020 8795 3959    

www.brent.gov.uk

������,�-
���.��������/������
����
���	���������������'�0'�

�����������	
������
�����	������
���
��� ��������
���!�"���
�#�$���������%��&���'(()�*+�

LICENSING ACT 2003 
Licence: Variation Application - Online  **Ext of hours 10:00 to 04:00 seven days a week** 
Reference: 1699517 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Applicant: Babylon Palace Limited
Premises: BABYLON PALACE LTD, 89-91 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 0AN

An application was made to Brent Council under the Licensing Act 2003 by the above-named 
applicant who is required to submit a copy of the application to the responsible authorities. If you 
have received the application and would like to make a representation please use the link below. 
Representations must specify in detail the grounds of opposition and must relate to the promotion 
of the licensing objective. 

In order that consideration of the application may not be delayed, it will be appreciated if a reply 
can be sent to us by 25 July 2013. 

Click here to complete the form

Yours sincerely, 

Dennis Viechweg 
Business Support Officer 
Brent Council 
Safer Streets 
Environment and Neighbourhood 
Brent House 

Page 88



�

349 - 357 High Road 
Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 6BZ 
Phone: 020 8937 5359 

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



  
 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for a Variation to Premises Licence 
 
 
1. The Application 
 
Name of Applicant: MacNeil Ltd 
  
Name & Address of Premises: Honeypot Public House, Honeypot Lane Stamore HA7 1EF 
  
Applicants Agent: N/A 
  
 
 
The variation is to submit up to date plans of the premises, increase the capacity of the premises to 
295 persons. In addition the applicant would like to extend the tie for supply of alcohol to 01:00 for 
Sunday to Thursday and to 02:00 hours on Friday & Saturday.  
 
 
2. Background 
 

The current licence permits sale of alcohol from 12:00 until Midnight Monday – Sunday  
 
The Licensee is Macneil Ltd and the Designated Premises Supervisor is Margarita Dimova 

 
 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 See page 12 of the attached application. 
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police  
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4 
 
 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 91



 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of representation 
 C. Copy of current licence 
  
 

Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 149



Page 150

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 151



Page 152

This page is intentionally left blank



�

��������	



���� ���������	�
��������

����������
�
��� ��������������������
��� ���� ��!"��#�$�%&�������'������
����
��� (�
�"���
������
���� (�
�"�������

Please find attached Police representations to this application to vary this premises licence.

���������	�
���  
�������  
���
�������������
��
�  
���������������������
  
� !�"����#�$���  
�������  
"% �&""  
 & �'�!!�!& �  
 ��  (�()!&  
*+�����
�����,����
���-���,.�����,/0  
�#�����1-������
�  

�������������	
�������������	����������������������
���	������������ ��!���� ��

���"#$����%�&�#����	�'(�
�����	��)���
*��

Nicola 

Yes. The plans are on pages 17, 19 & 21 of the above attachment. 

$�������
�
���+2������
�/��
�����/..����344�����
���
��5
����������/��
�����/..����
���
���6����
����
*
��
���������
��������
"%(� 78�
�
9��1�: & ;�'(!���!�(�
�
�

-- 
The use of Brent Council's e-mail system may be monitored and communications read in order to 
secure effective operation of the system and other lawful purposes. 

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, 
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Page 153



 

  

��������	�
�	����������	�	������	��	��	����	���	�����	
�����	�����
���	����������	

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are 
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
and delete it from your system.  To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in 
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted 
by law.  Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are 
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for 
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents.  The security of this email and any attachments 
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of 
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS). 

  

���������	�

�������������������������	���������


��		�������	���������

Page 154



 1 

  

 
 
The Licensing Officer 
Health Safety and Licensing 
London Borough of Brent 
Civic Centre  
Engineers Way 
Wembley 
HA9 1RF 
 

Brent Borough 
Licensing Department 

   
Your re 
 
Our ref:  01QK/450/13/157 

 

 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Fx: 020 8733 3101 
Email: 
nicola.mcdonald@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
 
Date 6th August 2013 
 
  

 
Police representation to the application to vary the Premises Licence for ‘Honeypot 
Public House’ Honeypot Lane, HA7 1EF 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the 
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the 

requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below. 

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation. 
Officer: Nicola McDonald 
                      PC 157QK Licensing Constable 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is 
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ 
under the Licensing Act 2003. 
The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34 of the act.  
The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder. 
 
Police require the following points should be included in the operating schedule or 
added as conditions on the premises licence. 
 

Page 155



 2 

Drinking Up Time 
The application does not allow for a drinking up time, customers can be supplied alcohol at 
0155 hours and required to leave the premises as they close to the public five minutes later.  
This would be irresponsible and unworkable.   
Police suggest supply of alcohol cease at 0030 hours and close to the public at 0100 hours 
Sunday to Thursday and supply of alcohol cease at 0130 hours and premises close to the 
public at 0200 hours on Friday and Saturdays. 
 
Personal Licence Holder 
The sale of alcohol to drunken people and children is a major cause of concern to police and 
highlighted in the Governments Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy. Those who sell alcohol 
should be fully aware of the legislation and issues around alcohol and should be fully trained 
to a national standard. 
 
Open Containers & Areas for Consumption of Alcohol 
Customers will not be permitted to take open containers outside the premises, as defined in 
the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by Responsible Authorities. 
The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises identified on the 
plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the licensing authority. 
 
Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) 
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection of 
offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper signage, 
this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal activities 
are not tolerated.  
 Closed circuit television cameras and recorders of an agreed image standard will be installed 

at locations on the premises and in accordance with advice from the Police. 
 All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with 
Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully operational when 
the premises are open to the public. 

 
Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent positions 
throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.  
 
Capacity Limit for Premises 
Proper control of the numbers of people in the premises is essential to prevent overcrowding 
and the risk of disorder. It is impossible to conduct any meaningful risk assessment, without 
knowing the maximum number of people that may be safely accommodated at any one time. 
There must also be adequate facilities to monitor and control the number of people present 
The capacity limit will be set by Officers from the Local Authority. 
 
Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises 
A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence conditions 
should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be 
incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a 
separate item. 
 Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) if required should be 
similarly displayed. 
This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify the licence 
details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for customers prior to 
entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises close/stop selling alcohol. 
A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at the public entrance to the premises. 
 
The Conditions Police require to be removed from the current premises licence are 
Numbers  9, 3, 6 and  7. 
 
The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are listed 
below: 
 

Page 156



 3 

 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a 
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made 
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council. 

 
 CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the public entrances of the premises and 

external areas. 
 
 
 Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on 

CCTV. 
 
 
 Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as defined on the 

plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 
 Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses shall not be admitted to the 

premises. 
  
 A “Challenge 21” policy shall be adopted and adhered to. 
 
 A sign stating “No proof of age – No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale. 
 
 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 

request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 
following: 

(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or  
     scanning equipment 
(g)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  

 
 
 No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open primarily 

for use by persons under the age of 18. 
 
 The outside drinking areas shall cease at 2300 hours. 
  
 No children shall be permitted on the premises after 2100 hours 
  
 A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained. 
 
   

 
 
 
           

Yours Sincerely 
 
Nicola McDonald  PC157QK 
Licensing Constable  

Brent Police 

Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Application by Mr Christian Masters for a personal licence pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	CM-Application
	CM-Police_representation

	3 Application by Mr Gareth Paul Underhill for a personal licence pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	GU-Application
	GU-policerep

	4 Application by Kilburn Cosmos for a new premises licence for Gladstone Park Community Centre (Anson Road London NW2 6BH) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	KilburnCosmos-Application
	KilburnCosmos-Plan
	KilburnCosmos-Alcohol__Drug_Policy
	KilburnCosmos-correspondence
	KilburnCosmos-Nursery objection
	KilburnCosmos-Petition submitted by the Nursery
	KilburnCosmos-App res to Nursey obj forwarded

	5 Application by Babylon Palace Ltd for a variation of premises licence for Babylon Palace Ltd (89 Kenton Road Harrow HA3 0AN) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Babylon-Application
	Babylon-Prem_Licence_-_Details_Removed
	Babylon-Plan
	Babylon-Police_-_Representation
	Babylon-Noise_Team_-_Representation
	Babylon-Trading_Standards_-_Representation

	6 Application by MacNeil Ltd for a variation of premises licence for Honeypot Public House, (Honeypot Lane Stanmore HA7 1EF) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Honeypot-Application
	Honeypot Licence
	Honeypot-Plans
	Honeypot-Plans_(Grd_Flr)
	Honeypot-Police_rep_email
	Honeypot-Police_representation


